



CHEROKEE NATION ROAD IMPROVEMENT REQUEST

Please remit application to:
Cherokee Nation
Attn: Debby Nodine/Roads Program
P.O. Box 948
Tahlequah, OK 74465-0948

For office use only:

MFT _____
MVT _____
SBF _____
ID# _____

SECTION 1

Name of Project N. Example Road

Physical Location of Project 3.5 miles South of Peggs, 2 miles west on Jones Road then 1.5 miles south on Smith Lane.

County Cherokee County District 1 Cherokee Nation Dist. 1

Length of Project in feet and miles 1.3 miles

Describe the Current Condition and Surface Type of Road Asphalt is cracking, tin horns collapsed, and drainage is in need of correction.

Description of Construction and/or Improvements to be Completed 2" of asphalt overlay of existing roadway, replacement of damaged tin horns, with drainage corrections and stabilization repairs.

SECTION 2

LIST OF MATERIALS

ITEM	QUANTITY (a)	UNIT PRICE (b)	TOTAL (a*b)
Type B asphalt	4,000 tons	\$ 39.00	\$156,000.00
Tin horns	5 each	\$100.00	\$ 500.00
Aggregate Base	5 tons	\$150.00	\$ 750.00
Grand Total Request			\$157,250.00

Financial Contribution of Tribal Council Member: \$50,000 Council Person 1
(to be completed by Tribal Council Member) (Not Required)

Comment [SW1]: This will be filled in by the Tribal Council Member or by the Director as instructed by the Tribal Council Member.

Financial Contribution of Tribal Council Member: \$50,000 Council Person 2
(to be completed by Tribal Council Member) (Not Required)

Comment [SW2]: This will be filled in by the Tribal Council Member or by the Director as instructed by the Tribal Council Member.

If Tribal Contribution is less than the amount requested please describe any changes this will make to the improvement project: (such as "less miles completed" or "municipality will fund remainder", etc.)

"Due to the shortage of funding the project will be cut back to 0.75 miles"
Or "Remaining funding will be provided by ODOT, county, or other governmental agency."

SECTION 3

PRIORITIES:

- 1. Number of Facilities Served by This Project _____ 1
Identify Facilities _____ Public School – 65% ratio of Native American Students.
(Churches, Cemeteries, Community Buildings, Business, etc.)
- 2. Total Number of Families Served _____ 97
- 3. Total Number of Native American Families Served _____ 63
- 4. Average Daily Traffic Count _____ 420
- 5. Bus Route Serving 20% Native American Schools? (yes or no) _____ Yes
- 6. Does County Have Equipment to Complete the Construction? (yes or no) _____ Yes

Comment [SW3]: Number of facilities within the community.

Comment [SW4]: Ratio only if available, not required. Hint: JOM program will be able to give a number of Native American students.

Comment [SW5]: Number of houses located on the project or any road that must utilize this road to travel.

Comment [SW6]: Hint: count number of tribal tags.

Comment [ML7]: ODOT has traffic counts available for certain roads on their website

Please obtain all signatures and include an Oklahoma Department of Transportation map (available online below) or clearly marked map and legal description of the job site before submitting

<http://www.odot.org/maps/county/index.htm>

Comment [SW8]: This website will provide you with the map needed to clearly mark your project.

All materials shall meet the requirements of Section 700 of the ODOT specifications. The Cherokee Nation shall make one payment subsequent to final inspection and recommendations by qualified Cherokee Nation Roads personnel.

John Smith
Requester
01/01/09
Date

Council Person 1
Tribal Council Member
01/03/09
Date

Cherokee Nation, Director of Roads

Date

Council Person 2
Tribal Council Member

01/03/09
Date

Road Improvement Request will not be processed without clearly marked map and all required signatures.

Phone: 918-453-5764 Fax: 918-458-6145 Email: debby-nodine@cherokee.org